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Date:  8/28/2018 

To:   Vendors Interested in the RFP for Disaster Debris management 

From:  Robin James, CLGPO 

  Chatham County Procurement Manager 

Subject: Addendum No. 1  

 
In response to several questions submitted for this solicitation, Chatham County has issued Addendum No. 1. 
 

Q.1.) Will Chatham County establish the debris staging/final disposal area?   If so, will this area be within 
Chatham County?   If Chatham County establishes a staging area for debris, can debris processing (i.e., chipping, 
etc.) be performed at this area? 

A.1.) Section 2.4 of the RFP and the map in Attachment C clearly identify the location of the sites and what 
can be done on the sites. 
 

Q.2.)  With regards to pricing, three options are presented.   Are you looking for a per day, per ton, per crew, 
etc. for this pricing; or are you looking for unit rates for equipment and labor? 

A.2.)   I do not understand what 3 options are being referenced. Attachment B is the pricing proposal and 
lists multiple items to be priced.  The unit rates for equipment and labor has also been requested as an 
additional list. 
 

Q.3.) Will the debris in question for this RFP be limited solely to vegetation and non-contaminated soil? 
A.3.) Please refer to the RFP, Section 2. 

 
Q.4.) What was the last event that impacted the county which required activation and performance by the 

county’s disaster debris management contractor?  
A.4.) Ice Storm of 2002 

 
Q.5.) How many cubic yards of debris was collected in that event?  
A.5.) 5,000 tons 
 
Q.6.) Will this contract be used to perform services on state roads in lieu of the NC DOT performing those 

services?  
A.6.) Yes 
 
Q.7.) If the answer to question 3 is yes, does the County and/or any of municipalities have a pre-existing 

memorandum of understanding with NC DOT that authorizes them to perform debris removal services on state 
roads?  

A.7.) Yes. See attached Exhibit 1. 
 
Q.8.) How many miles of public roads (State and County) are within the County? 
A.8.) 1.2 miles of County maintained roads within the County (first and last blocks of Progress Blvd and 

County Services Rd) 
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Q.9.) How many miles of public roads (municipal) are within the County? 
A.9.) 70.6 miles of Municipal maintained roads within the County. 
 
Q.10.) How many miles of State roads are within the County and municipalities? 
A.10.) 1,194.8 miles of State maintained roads within the County and municipalities. 

 
Q.11.)  In Attachment B, Line item 4, per FEMA guidance, is traditionally priced by a cubic yard, not a lump sum. 

Would the County consider changing the price from lump sum per site to cubic yardage based on the incoming 
cubic yards of debris?  

A.11.) We would consider this change. 

 
Q.12.) Regarding the Evaluation of the Pricing, does the County intend on adding up all unit price line 

items to get a total figure to compare against other proposer’s or will there be quantities assigned? If 
quantities are going to be assigned, what will they be? 

A.12.) In accordance with Section 6 I of the RFP, “Contractor shall completely fill out Attachment B for 
every item listed. The County will evaluate costs based on an assumed quantity for each item.” (we have not 
yet determined what the assumed quantity will be.) 
“In addition to Attachment B, the Contractor shall provide an hourly rate for all equipment and personnel 
expected to be assigned to the Project.” 

 
 
 
 
This ends the information included in the first addendum. 
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